From:

Sent: 05 February 2025 13:48
To: Planning
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2024/4840/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be
malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to
verify your password etc.

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 78208
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2024/4840/P
Argyle Street

Euston Road

London

WC1H 8EQ

5 February 2025
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: THE COURTYARD BUILDING 1-7 ALFRED PLACE, 22 STORE & 220-226 , TOTTENHAM
COURT ROAD, LONDON, -, WC1E 7DF

Waste Comments

We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise
groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from
construction site dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing
and site remediation. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in
prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should the Local Planning
Authority be minded to approve the planning application, Thames Water would like the following
informative attached to the planning permission: “A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from
Thames Water will be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge
made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the
Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will
undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be
directed to Thames Water’s Risk Management Team by telephoning 020 3577 9483 or by
emailing trade.effluent@thameswater.co.uk . Application forms should be completed on line via
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F
&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C19ede4e4187d4d7d2c1608dd45eba601%
7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638743600605096501%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUslIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOiJXaW4zMilslk
FOIljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m173BI3nIROW%2Fn22dOm6A
6QDNysgzymK8MwioSYXCCA%3D&reserved=0. Please refer to the Wholesale; Business
customers; Groundwater discharges section.

With regard to SURFACE WATER drainage, Thames Water would advise that if the developer
follows the sequential approach to the disposal of surface water we would have no objection.
Management of surface water from new developments should follow Policy Sl 13 Sustainable
drainage of the London Plan 2021. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer,

prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required. Should you require
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further information please refer to our website.
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F %2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%?2
Fhelp%2Fhome-improvements%2Fhow-to-connect-to-a-sewer%2Fsewer-connection-
design&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C19ede4e4187d4d7d2c1608dd45eb
a601%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638743600605126242%7CUnk
nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOiJXaW4z
MilslkFOljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1slbz4wZuKqco55gENPP
wxzAY7c3aVGP7VQ0%2FI40cRE%3D&reserved=0

Thames Water would advise that with regard to WASTE WATER NETWORK and SEWAGE
TREATMENT WORKS infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above
planning application, based on the information provided.

Water Comments

If you are planning on using mains water for construction purposes, it's important you let Thames
Water know before you start using it, to avoid potential fines for improper usage. More information
and how to apply can be found online at thameswater.co.uk/buildingwater.

On the basis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to water
network and water treatment infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the
above planning application. Thames Water recommends the following informative be attached to
this planning permission. Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of
10m head (approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames
Waters pipes. The developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the design of the
proposed development.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email,
send to devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk Visit us online
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F % 2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F
&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C19ede4e4187d4d7d2c1608dd45eba601%
7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638743600605148229%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUslIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOiJXaW4zMilslk
FOIljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RbIPquF GPBy9dMjlblzfwkP %2
FbYFv%2BbUOwyiDtPtoYp4%3D&reserved=0 , follow us on twitter
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fthames
water&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C19ede4e4187d4d7d2c1608dd45eba
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601%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638743600605169953%7CUnkn
own%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUslIIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOiJXaW4zM
iIslkFOIljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w6AulHS%2F4r2rY3WqqZU
PWss%2BOjval%2FzdgefTsoXi1gk%3D&reserved=0 or find us on
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.facebook.com%2Ftham
eswater&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C19ede4e4187d4d7d2c1608dd45e
ba601%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢%7C0%7C0%7C638743600605191931%7CUn
known%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOiJXaW4
zMilslkFOljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xFg4Rc4kPV8Lyu0X%2
FIG5UPIICkXIQ44db7SKaRQ4Mf0%3D&reserved=0. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company
number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at
Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is
intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those
of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If
you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its
contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from
your system.



